ROCKY MOUNTAIN CHAPTER VIETNAM HELICOPTER PILOTS ASSOCIATION 21 JULY 2021

Call to Order: Dale House, President, called the meeting to order at 1020 hrs at the American Legion Meeting Hall. The President, Dale House, noted that those present represented a quorum for voting purposes.

The Zoom connection was not instituted due to "technical issues."

Attendees:

Bill Bates Cliff Lawson Richard Overstake

Rick Beaver George Mayl Mike Poindexter

Carlo Cavalluzzi Jim McGrevey Bill Robie

Dale House Doug Neil Mike Silva

Phil Lanphier Terry Olson Bob White

Dale House led the chapter in The Pledge of Allegiance.

Meeting Minutes: The June 2021 Meeting Minutes that were posted on the RMCVHPA WEB site were discussed. Dale noted that the names of the attendees on the June zoom call were not listed and that Dale House did *not* read names at the Ft Collins Memorial Day/Vietnam wall celebration. *Moved to approve as amended*, by Rick Beaver and seconded by Richard Overstake, unanimous approval.

Treasurer's Report: The Treasurer, Jim McNamee was not present consequently no report was given.

Old Business:

- The City of Brighton does not want any vendors or other organizations to be present at the Wall of Honor scheduled for 2 September. However they are asking for volunteers to attend as docents.
- Clothing, Models, and HWM Clothing:

- Carlo Cavalluzzi indicated that coins and patches are available and in good supply. Member clothing is getting low but he cannot order additional inventory until he receives more orders. Carl is going to contact our supplier, Larry Parson, to verify that his company can still supply RMCVHPA logo articles when needed.
- Bill Robie sold 4 models and sent a check for \$320 to Jim McNamee.
 He read a list of models currently in inventory and commented that there may not be a need to order any more.
- Dale House brought blue and black RMCVHPA and white RMC museum face masks that were available for purchase.
- •The VHPA national reunion in Charlotte, NC is scheduled for August 3-6. 518 VHPA members have signed up to attend. John Hargleroad and Mike Poindexter are planning on going.
- The RMCVHPA Web site is receiving 350+ hits per month. A motion to renew the WEB software for two years was made by Bill Robie, Second by Richard Overstake, unanimous approval.

New Business:

- The Rocky Mountain Car and Air show at the Rocky Mountain Metro politan Airport in Broomfield. It is scheduled for August 7.
 - •The HWM needs to be cleaned. Cleaning date is set for Friday, 30 July at 0900.
 - Masks will be required to be worn by docents and guests while inside the HWM. Chapter masks can be sold for \$2.00 each. Candi will make a sign announcing the mask requirements.
 - •The HWM cannot arrive a day early, August 6. Dale will coordinate with Sawaya. Docents should arrive early August 7 on or before 0700 to set up and depart 1500 after tear down.
 - •Terry Olson will send an email requesting docent volunteers for the HWM.
 - Election of Officers Unanimous Chapter approval:

- Dale House President
- Bill Bates VP
- Jim McNamee Treasurer
- Doug Neil Secretary
- Submissions to The VHPA Aviator is due at the end of July. Any submissions should be sent to Dale House. Dale will try to have the submission requirement move back a week so we can use pictures from the HWM show.
- Mike Silva gave an update on the Huey project and a NVA carbine that will be placed in the museum. The SKS formerly in the museum was returned to Fred Lyssy.
- A 9mm pistol and 2.75 folding fin rocket box are available to be added to the HWM.
- Carl Cavalluzzi said the High Plains Honor Flight will start in May 2022, check their WEB site for information.

Next Meeting:18 August 2021 at 1000 hrs at the American Legion and via Zoom. An invitation will be provided for the Zoom link.

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 11:37 HRS.

Minutes Submitted by Doug Neil, Secretary: dneil196@gmail.com